
PSG000027-0001 

coundt for 
hea~thcare 
regu|atory 
excellence 

Email received: 02/02/2010 17:00:34 
Sent From: ! ...... Code A       ] 
Subject: 10~2i~’~I0~v-~i~’~-~-~’i-~t and response 

From: Briony Mills 
Sent: 02 February 2010 16:55 
TO: ’carl’ 
Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing 

Ti]ank you for your response. 

I can confirm that we will be considering the decislon of the GMC’s 
Fitness to Practise Panel of 29th January 2010 in the case of Dr Jane 
Barton under our standard procedures under Section 29 of the National 
Health Service Reform and Health Care Professions Act 2002. I can also 
confirm that we will take account of the information you have sent to 
us. Any appeal by CHRE to the High Court in this case would have to be 
lodged by 1 April 2010. 

If you have any further information you would like us to take into 
consideration when revlew±ng this decision, please forward this to me as 
soon as possible. 

We will let you know the outcome of our consideration. 

Regards 

Briony Hills 

Senior Scrutiny Officer 

Counczl for Healtbcare Regulatory Excellence 

I] Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct Line: [._._.~ ...... ] 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

Sent: 02 February 2010 16:49 

Subject: Re: Dr Jane Bartol], Hearing 
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Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing 

Dear Mr Jewell 

Thank you for your email. Did you mean to attach a document as 
well or were you just referring to the below email as ’the attached’? 

Many thanks 

Regards 

Briony Mills 

Senior Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www.chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Di r e c t Li n e: [.’~.’~.’~.’~.’~�~{~’~.’~.’~.’~.’~ 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

Sent: 02 February 2010 11:40 
To: Briony Mills 
Subject: Fw: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing 

Original Message 

From: carl 

¯ o: L ...................... ~9~.~ ...................... i 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:22 AM 

Subjec<: Fw: Dr Jane Bar<on, Hearing 

Dear Miss Mills, 

Please see the attached. I find this whole hearing and decision 
a complete ~raves~y of 3ustice. 

Regsrds, Carl Jewell. 

..... Original Message 

From: carl 

To:i Code A 

Sen~: Saturday, January 30, 2010 11:20 AM 

Subjecc: Dr Jane Barton, Hearing 

To the person concerned w~th the hearing on Dr Jane Barton. 
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As one of the concerned relatives,( my Aunt Mrs Enid Spurgin),I 
was disgusted when I heard the result of this enquiry and can only 
conclude that it is another case of the medical profession protecting 
it’s own. 

Why ~s it that we have only just heard of the two hundred people 
supporting Dr Barton. This has been going on for something like n±ne 
.years and they have never come foreward before. 

How is it that in one breath the G~C can sra~e that the woman is 
guilty of negligance and malpractice and yet nor strike her off the 
register. 

I find this yet another case of this sick government’s inability 
to punish those in responsible positions ±n case it reflects badly on 
the systems they have instigated. 

I trust the GMC will look again at the findings of this case and 
reach a just conclusion. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security 
System. 
For mcre information please vmsir 
http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, 
disclosure, copymng or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail 
¯ s prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are nor the intended 
recipient, ~lease notify the sender immediatley by using the reply 
function and then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opinmons & information contained within this e-mail, which 
do not relate to the business, shall be understood as neither given nor 
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precautions have 
been taken to ensure that this e-mai! ~s virus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or 
attachments, we recommend that you subject these to your own virus 
checking procedures pr±or ro use. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored 
for compliance with the CHRE policy on the use of electronic 
communications. 
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